PLEASE POST
Amended agenda posted: January 30, 2019 at 2:00 p.m.
Southern Berkshire Regional School District
SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING #1,557 - AMENDED
Date: Thursday, January 31, 2019

Time: Executive Session — 6:00 p.m.
Open Session — 6:30 p.m. (approximately)

Location: Mt. Everett Regional School Library, 491 Berkshire School Road, Sheffield, MA

Agenda

All interested members of the public are invited to attend.
[The listing of matters is those reasonably anticipated by the Chairman which may be discussed at the meeting. Not all items
listed may in fact be discussed and other items not listed may also be brought up for discussion to the extent permitted by law.]

1. Callto Order

2. Executive Session
Motion to go into Executive Session for the following purposes:
Pursuant to M.G.L. ¢.30A, 821(a)(7), to comply with or act under authority of, any general or special
law or federal grant-in-aid requirements, specifically M.G.L. ¢.30A, §22(f) and (g) with regard to the
review, approval, and/or consideration for non-disclosure of executive session minutes from 2016 to
2017, and/or related appointment of one or more designees and to reconvene to open session.
Roll Call Vote Required.

3. Standing Reports

a.  Approval of Minutes of School Committee Meeting #1556 of January 10, 2019
b.  Approval of Executive Session Minutes

c.  Miscellaneous Correspondence

Student Representative Report

Student Spotlight

Public Comment

N o s

New Business

a. Approval of Overnight Field Trip (March 7-8, 2019) to New York City for Frida Kahlo Exhibit at
Brooklyn Museum and Tour of Lower East Side Street Art through Gotham Street Art Walks — S.
Graham

b. MS Program Overview for 2019-2020

Greenagers: Vernal Pool Train — Elia DelMolino (Letter of Permission)

d. Governor’s Budget

- Letter to Senator Hinds and Rep Pignatelli Regarding Rural Aid

o

8. Unfinished Business

a.  School Committee Meetings in Member Towns
February 14, 2019 — New Marlborough
April 4, 2019 — Monterey
April 25, 2019 — Alford
May 9, 2019 — Sheffield
June 13, 2019 — Egremont

b. Blizzard Bag Program Update



9. Business with District Member Towns

a.  Superintendent Regional Roundtable Meeting — February 7, 2019 at 5:30 p.m.

10. Subcommittee Reports
a. Policy Subcommittee — D. Sears
First Read

Policy JFABB — Admission of Exchange Students

Policy IE — Organization of Instruction

Policy EEAG — Student Transportation in Private Vehicles
Policy KF and KF-R — Community Use of School Facilities
Policy BEDH — Public Participation at School Committee

Policy BEDH-E — Guidelines for Public Comment
Curriculum Subcommittee — D. Travis and P. Dufresne
SBEF Ad Hoc Subcommittee — D. Sears

©® 00 o

11. Chairman’s Report
12. Superintendent’s Report

Community Outreach and Input Subcommittee — B. Silvers
Executive Session Review Subcommittee — J. Blaugrund

13. Curriculum & Professional Development Coordinator’s Report

14. Director of Student Services Report

15. Business Manager’s Report

a. Approval of Warrants: January 11 and January 25, 2019
b. Vote to approve payment of prior year invoices. Notice received 12/13/18 of non-payment for
softball officiating: Fran McKeever - $189 and Bob Claffie - $189

c. Accept Grants and Gifts
d. Budget Transfers

16. Future Agenda Items
17. Adjourn

Next School Committee Meetings:
February 14, 2019 — New Marlborough
March 14, 2019 (Adoption FY 20 Budget)
April 25, 2019 - Alford

June 13, 2019 — Egremont

Upcoming Events:

February 9, 2019 6:30-9:00 p.m.
March 22, 2019 7:00 —9:00 p.m.
March 23, 2019 3:00 —5:00 p.m.
March 24, 2019 3:00 —5:00 p.m.
May 16, 2019 7:00 —9:00 p.m.
May 30, 2019 6:00 — 8:00 p.m.
June 1, 2019

June 6, 2019 6:00 — 7:30 p.m.

March 7, 2019 (Open Hearing)
April 4, 2019 - Monterey

May 9, 2019 — Sheffield

June 27, 2019

CABARET — Elementary Café

High School Musical TACPAC

High School Musical TACPAC

High School Musical TACPAC

Grades 7-12 Spring Instrumental Concert TACPAC
Gr 7-12 Music Banquet

Graduation - Tanglewood

Gr 3-6 Chorus/Band - TACPAC

Events are continuously added on the District Events Calendar. Please check the district website for updates.

The SBRSD shall post all School Committee and Subcommittee meetings on its website (http://www.sbrsd.org/school-committee.html)
in compliance with Open Meeting Law and pursuant to the regulations of the Massachusetts Attorney General’s Office 940 CMR 29.03(4).
Please visit the SBRSD’s website for all meeting information. All approved meeting minutes of the SBRSD school committee are posted on the

district’s website on the school committee page.



http://www.sbrsd.org/school-committee.html

File: BEDH-E
GUIDELINES FOR PUBLIC COMMENT

A School Committee Meeting is a meeting of 2 government body at which members of the body
deliberate over public business, We welcome the attendance of members of the school district
community to view your School Committee as it conducts its regular business meeting,

Massachusetts General La\_;vs Chapter 39 Section 23C governs public participation at open meetings of
municipal governmment bodies.

Chapter 39: Section 23C, Regulation of participation by public in open meetings

Section 23C. No person shall address a public meeting of a govermmental body without
permission of the presiding officer at such meeting, and all persons shall, at the request of such
presiding officer, be silent. If, after warning from the presiding officer, a person persists in
disorderly behavior, said officer may order nim to withdraw from the meeting, and, if he does
not withdraw, may order a constable or any other person to remove him and confine him in some
convenient place until the meeting is adjourned.

The School Committee believes that the school district community should have an opportunity to
comment to the Committee on issues that affect the school district and are within the scope of the
Committee’s responsibilities. Therefore the Committee has set aside a period of time at each School
Committee meeting to hear from the public. In addition, if the Committee believes that an issue requires
a dialogue with the school district community, the Committee may schedule a separate public hearing on

that issue.

Any citizen who wishes to make a presentation to the School Committee on an item which is of interest
to him/her and within the scope of the Committee’s responsibilities may request to be placed on the
agenda for a particular meeting. Such request should be in writing and should be received by the
Superintendent of Schools at least one week prior to the date of the meeting. Such request should
contain background statements which would explain the scope and intent of the agenda item. The Chair
of the Commnittee works with the Superintendent to formulate the meeting agendas. Together they will
determine whether or not to place an item on the agenda and if the item is to be taken up they will also
determine when to place an item on the agenda and all parameters to be required of the presenter.

Here are the general rules for the Committee’s public comment period:

1. Public Comment shall be for a period of 20 minutes and shall generally follow the opening of the
meeting. The Committee reserves the right to rearrange its agenda to accommodate scheduled

presenters.

2. Any citizen wishing to speak before the Committee shall identify themselves by name and address
and shall speak for no longer than 3 minutes. No citizen may speak more than once without
permission of the Chair. All citizens shall speak to the full Committee through the Chair and shall
not address individual members or administrators.

3. Individuals may address topics on the agenda, items specified for public comment, or items within
the scope of responsibility of the School Committee. The Chair shall rule out of order any individual
who fails to honor the guidelines or who addresses a matter inappropriate for public comment.

4. Any Committee member may direct questions to the speaker through the Chair in order to clarify
comments of the speaker.

Southern Berkshire Regional School District



PUBLIC PARTICIPATION AT SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETINGS

All regular and special meetings of the School Committee shall be open to the public, Executive sessions
will be held only as prescribed by the Statutes of the Commonwealth of Massachusetts,

The School Committee desires citizens of the District to attend its meetings so that they may become
better acquainted with the operations and the programs of our local public schools. In addition, the
Committee would like the opportunity to hear the wishes and ideas of the public.

In order that all citizens who wish to be peard before the Committee have a chance and to ensure the
ability of the Committee to conduct the District's business in an orderly manner, the following rules and

procedures are adopted:

I.

At the start of each regularly scheduled School Committee meeting, individuals or group
representatives will be invited to address the Committee. The Chairperson shall determine the
length of the public participation segment.

Speakers will be allowed three (3) minutes to present their material. The presiding Chairperson
may permit extension of this time limit.

Topics for discussion must be limited to those items listed on the School Committee meeting
agenda for that evening.

Improper conduct and remarks will not be allowed. Defamatory or abusive remarks are always
out of order. If a speaker persists in improper conduct or remarks, the Chairperson may
terminate that individuoal’s privilege of address.

All remarks will be addressed through the Chairperson of the meeting.

Speakers may offer such objective criticisms of the school operations and programs as concern
them, but in public session the Committee will not hear personal complaints of school personnel
nor against any member of the school community. Under most circumstances, administrative
channels ate the proper means for disposition of legitimate complaints involving staff members,

Written comiments longer than three (3) minutes may be presented to the Committee before or
after the meeting for the Committee members’ review and consideration at an appropriate time.

Southern Berkshire Regional School District



2a.

Southern Berkshire Regional School District

Mt. Everett Regional School, 491 Berkshire School Rd, Sheffield
January 10, 2019

Minutes of Meeting #1556

School Committee: Jeffrey Blaugrund, Dennis Sears, Bonnie Silvers, Jon Bruno, Jane Burke, Ken Knox, Art
Batacchi, Maryellen Brown (arrived at 6:04 p.m.}; David Travis (arrived at 6:17 p.m.)

Absent: Marcella Bush

Administrators: Superintendent Regulbuto, Chris Regan, Peter Dufresne, Sandi Hubbard

I.

Calil to Order
Ken Knox, Chair, called meeting #1556 to order at 6:02 p.m.

Executive Session
Motion to go into Executive Session for the following purposes:

a.

Bonnie Silvers moved to enter executive session pursuant to M.G.L. ¢.304, §21(a)(3), to discuss
strategy with respect to imminently likely litigation, as an open meeting may have a detrimental
effect on the litigating position of the Committee, as declared by the Chair and to reconvene in open
session. Dennis Sears seconded the motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Art Batacchi — Yes; Jeffrey Blaugrund — Yes; Jane Burke — Yes; Ken Knox - Yes;

Dennis Sears — Yes; Maryellen Brown - Yes; Bonnie Silvers — Yes, Jon Bruno - Yes

. Bonnie Silvers moved to enter executive session pursuant to M.G.L. ¢.30A, §21(a)(3), to discuss

strategy with respect to imminently likely litigation related to the Town of Egremont and the South
Egremont School, as an open meeting may have a detrimental effect on the litigating position of the
Committee, as declared by the Chair and to reconvene in open session. Dennis Sears seconded the
motion.

Roll Call Vote:

Art Batacchi — Yes; Jeffrey Blaugrund - Yes; Jane Burke — Yes; Ken Knox — Yes;

Dennis Sears — Yes; Maryellen Brown — Yes; Bonnie Silvers — Yes, Jon Bruno — Yes

Open Session reconvened at 6:36 p.m.

Standing Reports
a. Approval of Minutes of School Committee Meeting #1555 of December 13, 2018

Jeffrey Blaugrund moved to approve the minutes of meeting #1555 as presented. David Travis seconded
the motion. There was no discussion and the motion was unanimously approved.

Approval of Minutes of School Committee Meeting of December 6, 2018 (Open Session)

Bonnie Silvers moved to approve the minutes of Special School Committee Meeting of December 6, 2018
(open session) as submitted. Dennis Sears seconded the motion. There was no further discussion and the
motion was unanimously approved.

Approval of Amended Minutes #1554 of November 29, 2018 as follows:

(Public Comment — Mr. Stewart made a request for the production of document pursvant to
Massachusetts Public Records Law. Specifically, he requested executive session minutes for the years
2014, 2015, 2016 and 2017).



Bonnie Silvers moved to approve amending the minutes of meeting #1554. David Travis seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion and the motion was unanimously approved.

d. Enrollment
Superintendent Regulbuto reported that as of January 2, 2019 the total enrollment was at 693.

e. Miscellaneous Correspondence
Ken Knox informed the committee that the Town of Monterey had sent a letter regarding the Regional
Assessment Review Committee and wished to express their gratitude to Ms. Regan for her efforts in
presenting the various assessment methods. The letter also supports adding language to the regional
agreement that will allow annual assessments approved at town meetings to stand even if the
Commonweaith later changes its calculation of the town’s proportionate shares. The Monterey Select
Board and the Monterey Finance Committee signed the letter.

Student Representative Report

Mary Shalaby and Madeline Makuc gave a brief update of events that have occurred at the school.

The Juniors will be selling Donuts as a fundraiser

Finalists for Poetry Out Loud are Senior, Amber Follett; Junior Elizabeth Enoch; Sophomore Eli Hotaling;
Freshman Isaiah Neski

The Senior Prom will be held at Crissy Farm this year.

The Monument Mountain and Mt. Everett school alliance will be hosting a winter ball, hosted by Monument,
Date will be announced soon.

Student Spotlight
Laurel Dunsay and Benji Cohen talked briefly about the Middle School musical (grades 6-9) “Beauty and the
Beast”. The performances will be on January 25 at 7 p.m. and January 26 and 27 at 3 p.m. in the TACPAC.

Public Comment ~ None

New Business

a. Approval of FFA Overnight Field trip to the Massachusetts State FFA Convention (March 13-15, 2019)
D. Melino
David Travis moved to approve the FFA Overnight Field Trip to the Massachusetts State FFA
Convention (March 13-15, 2019). Art Batacchi seconded the motion.
Jane Burked thanked Danielle for the detailed information provided to the school committee and for her
dedication to the students and district.
There was no further discussion and the motion was unanimously approved.

b. School Committee Meetings in Member Towns
Superintendent Regulbuto asked the committee if they were still interested in holding the upcoming
school committee meetings in each of the five towns. Discussion ensued. The committee agreed that it
would be good to hold the meetings in each town and requested that we reach out to the towns with dates.

Unfinished Business

a. Subcommittee Assignments
Jon Bruno was added to the following subcommittees:
Collective Bargaining
Community Input and Qutreach
Curriculum with Jeffrey Blaugrund as an alternate
Policy



10.

Il

12.

13.

14.

Business with District Member Towns

a. Town of Egremont
Ken Knox stated that the District has reached an agreement with the Town of Egremont regarding
the South Egremont School. The district will soon meet with the families to discuss the process of
relocating to the South Egremont School.

Subcommittee Reports
a. Finance Subcommittee — D. Sears
Mr. Sears informed the committee that he was appointed Chair of the Finance Subcommittee and
there has been no meeting since the last meeting, so there was nothing to report
b. Policy Subcommittee — D. Sears
Will be bringing forth two items to the next meeting for review.
c. SBEF Ad Hoc Subcommittee — D. Sears
Mr. Sears reported that there was no quorum to hold the meeting,.

Chairman’s Report

Ken Knox reported that the subcommittee to review the executive session minutes would be meeting to
review the minutes in order to declassify and release them as necessary.

The Community Input and Qutreach subcommittee will also be meeting on January 17% and they would
like teachers, PTO’s and community at large to get involved and be a part of this committee.

Mr. Knox also encouraged everyone on the subcommiftee list to call a reorganization meeting, if one
has not already been scheduled. Mr. Knox asked the committee if they wanted to follow the written
policy or change the policy on selecting members to a subcommittee.

Superintendent’s Report

Superintendent Regulbuto informed the school committee that Mr. Jon Friedman is leaving us. He has
accepted a position as a School Adjustment Counselor in another district. His position has been posted
and interviews will be conducted soon.

In addition, Chris Regan has submitted her letter of resignation for August of this year.

The district is preparing for the Middle School programing and this will be the topic at the next public
forum.

The Town of Alford has asked the district’s support in designing a flag for the Town of Alford (flags
designed by the students).

Curriculum & Professional Development Coordinator’s Report — (See attached)

Mr. Dufresne reported that the group continues to work on the middle school model and a review of the
social studies curriculum has been scheduled. They are also reviewing the implementation of new
digital citizenship standards and the incorporation of social emotional learning.

Further, Mr. Dufresne is working in conjunction with the Mt. Everett administration and guidance
department to conduct a thorough review of the program of studies so that students meet or exceed the
MASSCore recommendations for college and career readiness.

Director of Student Services Report ~ (See attached)

Sandi Hubbard reported that they have started budget development and is meeting with various faculty
and staff members. She also reported that the School Adjustment Counselor, Susan Happ, is retiring
and there is an event on January 24" at the Stage Coach.

Business Manager’s Report

a. Approval of Warrants: December 14, 2018 and January 2, 2019
David Travis moved to approve the warrants of December 14, 2018 and January 2, 2019. Jane
Burke seconded the motion. There was no discussion and the motion was unanimously approved.



15.

17.

b. Vote to Accept Grants and Gifts
Bonnie Silvers moved to accept the grants and gifts as presented.
$725 from the Old Parish Church. $2,700 from the MA Cultural Council for STARS Residencies at
NMC; $2,500 from the MA Cultural Council for STARS Residencies at UME; $2,300 from the MA
Cultural Council for STARS Residencies at South Egremont School. Dennis Sears seconded the
motion. There was a brief discussion and the motion was unanimously approved.

c. Budget Transfers
David Travis moved to approve the budget transfer request as presented. Art Batacchi seconded the
motion. There was no discussion and the motion was unanimously approved.

Future Agenda Items

e  Dennis Sears asked if a presentation on the new civics curriculum could be added at a future date.

e  Maryellen Brown asked that the topic of late busses be added

e Jon Bruno — would like an update on the new security and lighting systems that were recently
installed. David Travis suggested bringing this item to the Building, Grounds and Technology
subcommittee agenda for discussion and bringing it back to the school committee. Beth informed
that is no further update on the security other than what she has provided in her reports.

e Bonnie Silvers mentioned the Safety Summit. Superintendent Regulbuto stated that this will be
reported out in an Executive Session Form - tentative date is in the spring.

Adjourn
Bonnie Silvers moved to adjourn at 7:45 p.m. Art Batacchi seconded the motion. There was no further

discussion and the motion was unanimously approved.



Ha.

JOREMONT |
.

* Southern Berkshire Regional School District

iz 43.-\".
D K OVERNIGHT FIELD TRIP
&£
*Npw A‘L\’ﬁo
Teacher in Charge: Stephanie Graham Principal: Glenn Devoti
Trip Location: New York, NY Grade Level of Students: 9-12
Departure Date: March 7, 2019 Departure Time: 2:45 PM
Return Date: March 8, 2019 Return Time: 8:45 PM
Purpose of Trip:
Approach to a unit of work
X Enrichment experience related to curriculum framework
x Culminating activity to a unit
X Research for unit
X Enhancement of student learning in fine arts, world language
Athletic event
Obj ectives of Trip' Analyze a body of work, or the work of one artist, explaining its meaning and impact on society, symbolism,

and visual metaphor (Mass Standard 5.11). Learn history of graffiti and street art and observe work in context as

well as in gallery spaces on exhibit, to be used as reference and research in a current NAHS projects at Mount Everett.

(Provide specific description of objectives and details.)

How will student learning be assessed? | hrough teacher observation and discussion, as well as

through participation in explored ideas in sketchbook.

Studants will traval to and around NYC via metro-north and subway. We will depart Mount Everelt after school on March 7 and will arive at Grand Central

Description of Itinerary:

around 6:30,check into hotel, and then head to the Brooklyn Museum to see the Frida Kahlo: Appearances Can Ba Deceiving exhibit. (The museum is open until 10:00 PM on Thursdays)

The next marning we will meet for a street ari tour of the lower east side. Afler lunch, we will visit a few sightseeing spols befare heading back 1o Grand Cenlral for the journey home.

Overnight accommodations:

e . <.
Facility: HoMiday toe ar Sietiiac Phone #
3

Address: “U {1

(O VER)



SOUTHERN BERKSHIRE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT
FIELD TRIP PERMISSION FORM

Metro North and MTA subway

Dinner March ?th,and breakfast, lunch the following day is at student's expense

Transportation:

Meal Plan:
at a chosen location tbd

. A Berkshire Art Association grant and the Art Depariment will subsidize the cost of the trip. The remaining balance will be paid by the participants.
Funding Source

Overnight trips are asked to provide 1 chaperone for every 6 students.

Names & phone #’s of chaperones: CORI
Stephanie Graham 914-489-1328 y
Shawn Fields y

(Attach additional sheet of paper, if necessary)

Emergency Contact (SBRSD Administrator): Glenn Devoti

(Parents’ names and phone numbers are to be provided fo the emergency contact to be used in case of an
emergency.)

: 10 or less
Number of students attending:

Names of student participants (listing to be attached to this slip)

............ /7.
Principal’s Approval: ,«{é/, ,ﬁl‘_tﬁ jéfﬁﬁf Date: _// .75(1@

/ 7
Superintendent’s approval:tﬁ@/émmg %M Date: // // / ?

= -
Nurse’s Approval:”___ 72934 2., :,"I S # ‘,’L//? Date: B

School Committee-'éfiaproval date:

Comments:




Frida Kahlo: Appearances Can
eceiving

FLRRUARY 9-MAY 12, 2019 Robert E. Blum Gallery, Ist Floor

Purchase timed and untimed tickets through Showclix. Members are encouraged to reserve their

complimentary tickets in advance.

Mexican artist Frida Kahlo’s unique and immediately recognizable style was an integral part of
her identity. Kahlo came to define herself through her ethnicity, disability, and politics, all of
which were at the heart of her work. Frida Kahlo: Appearances Can Be Deceiving is the largest
(.S. exhibition in ten years devoted to the iconic painter and the first in the United States to
display a collection of her clothing and other personal possessions, which were rediscovered and
inventoried in 2004 after being locked away since Kahlo’s death, in 1954, They are displayed
alongside important paintings, drawings, and photographs from the celebrated Jacques and
Natasha Gelman Collection of 20th Century Mexican Art, as well as related historical film and
ephemera. To highlight the collecting interests of Kahlo and her husband, muralist Diego Rivera,

works from our extensive holdings of Mesoamerican art are also included.

Kahlo’s personal artifacts—which range from noteworthy examples of Kahlo’s Tehuana
clothing, contemporary and pre~-Colonial jewelry, and some of the many hand-painted corsets
and prosthetics used by the artist during her lifetime—had been stored in the Casa Azul (Blue
House), the longtime Mexico City home of Kahlo and Rivera, whoe had stipulated that their
possessions not be disclosed until 15 years after Rivera's death. The objects shed new light on
how Kahlo crafted her appearance and shaped her personal and public identity to reflect her
cultural heritage and political beliefs, while also addressing and incorporating her physical

disabilities,

Frida Kahlo: Appearances Can Be Deceiving is based on an exhibition at the V&A London
curated by Claire Wilcox and Circe Henestrosa, with Gannit Ankori as curatorial advisor. Their
continued participation has been essential to presenting the Brooklyn exhibition, which is
organized by Catherine Morris, Sackler Senior Curator for the Elizabeth A. Sackler Center for
Feminist Art, and Lisa Small, Senior Curator, European Art, Brooklyn Museum, in collaboration
with the Banco de México Diego Rivera and Frida Kahlo Museums Trust, and The Jacques and
Natasha Gelman Collection of 20th Century Mexican Art and The Vergel Foundation.



"Stireet / Art, Lower East Side" Manhattan art walk
Manhattan

~and an invite now vig textemal

Summary

Discover how the chaos of the Lower East Side has shaped—and continues to shape—the destiny
of the art world. There's an incredible amount of street art in New York City whether Banksy
(English) or el. Seed (Arabic) have “residencies” here or not. See and learn who and what inspired
today’s fascinating mix of paste-ups, stencils, memorials, tags and throws. Get the context behind
Banksy's 2013 street art blitz (& his mini-visit this year) right here in the streets where hip hop and
graffiti began. Besides the latest street art, we’'ll explore earlier art in and about the streets, and learn
how museums like the New Museum and ICP have taken note. We'll stop into a handful of art
galleries along the way, comparing and contrasting street art and graffiti with art on gallery walls.
Around us, historic tenements mix with boid architectural innovation in this eclectic and ever-evolving
neighborhood. No tour is ever the same... and artists, curaiors, or gailery owners often jump into the
conversation! In addition to the aforementioned street artists and samplings from contemporary art
stars, we regularly stumble upon the likes of Shepard Fairey, Invader, LEE, Kenny Scharf, Nick
Walker, Os Gemeos, JR, and COPE.

Gotham Sidewalks

Strest Art / Gallery wafiks: Brooklyn or Manhattan?

Rich was born in Cleveland in 1980. He spent his formative years exploring, playing sports, goofing
off with friends, and making ari. He studied hard enough to attend Fordham University in the Bronx,
where he reveled in New York City's art and history. He met his future wife, graduated, then moved
hack 1o Ohio for a few years. Here he had his first art studio, managed an apariment complex, and
studied more art and history. He moved back to NY and took work in the Brooklyn Museum's
education department. Freelance cultural tours and art education followed, as did & wedding in 2008,
Since that time, his art has focused on found-object collage, and he's enjoyed scattered art shows.
Rich now lives in Brooklyn with his wife and two young kids. He divides his time between family,

doing his own artwork, and planning creative tours for his company, Gotham SideWalks.

Shoe Al



Th

SIDUAISJUOD IDYDE) PIf TIPS
A2RIIT [BTOURULY

SIS YUSUISZRURIA SSANIS
SuiuIes] 90IAISG QIUNUIIHO))

-]

Fun{e]-sry otwepesy

SSEB[D) S[[MS S$90

-ONg Ino Ul 13nei 2q [[m STHS ApmIS
suidoq Suruur[d ATepU0IG-1S0J
$S9001S II31]3

uon

-ejustaldu] S|[IS ASo[ouyda], 0°8 49
SjudUI

~NIISU] SUTLIRST ALY ~J[2S JO 25}
SSE[)) S[[D{S $S900NG JUapNIg

syun) Areurdosiprajug

“s300(

-01d Suruies] a01A19s Y8noauy Ajrqisuods
-2 paseq-Aunuuod ures] o] urdaq [[m
SJUAPNIS 3Y [, — ANUNUINIOS JNOX MOWY

WYY, § IprIH

10§ {0O] B SB [OOU9S 31 98N 0] BUIUIes] o

“SuruIes| 1LY} IS1RaNg

0} [00} B SB [001]2S 91} 95N 0} UIea] 0] UIFaq

[[M STUapnis 9], — [OOYIS INOX MO
U, L Jpern

ygnoayy Surures| peseq 1001y e

wIea] A9y} Moy Jo Suipue)sIapun ue Sul
-ured Surpnoul ‘Aiiqisuodsal jeuosiad uieay
01 u18aq [[IM SIUSPNIS oY L-J[OSINO L MOUY

WAV Y, 9 Ipe.IS)

"SSB[3 S[[D[S $53001S 1USpnis suo[e puels & st weisord a1} Jo Jusuodwioo Aoy
"PIIOM Y} MIIA 0] UL [[Im
‘Suruaes) paseq-19foad Sursn ‘STUdPNIS YOIYM Y3no.yl DY} UMO S JARY [[IM 9prIS yoey

(onsn[ aAL1BI0ISH1) STUSPNIS [00IS SISWIRI] [2AR[-2]ppIW Jo spaau [eluawdoaaap

afpprur yo spasu [eruswdoppasp a1} 0} SUSIe 191194 181} WASAS aul[diosIp vf anbrun oy} 99w 01 pazijerdads aq 0} a[qe 10U ST aul[dISIp J00TIS JPPIN
P92201S 0] S[00} 28BISAI] 01 MO PUE ‘SH(EY renuayod 1R dzruixew o) A[Iqe nay) a8e

Apmis ‘voneZuedIo Yoea) 1813 SISSE[D S[[N{S $S9021S oyIoads [0S PPIA|  -1949] 03 STUIPNIS [OOYDS J[PPLUL YOrI] 0] WIN[NILLIND [RULIOS B INOYIAM

Spaau 3} PUL SIUIPNIS [00YDS S[PPIUI 1s0f 0) PIILIIPIP A[noey [00Y9s Y2 911 Y3m PAIRYS dTe oM AJ[Noey]
SISUILA]

[9AS[-2[PPIW JO SPAdU JTY} SPIEMO] PaIead SI 1Y) 2[NPIYDS SUO[B-PUL]S V|

[ooy2s Y31y 24} YIIm SJIPIYDS PAIBYS ¥
SEalR 13(NS usamMIaq UOIIBUUOD © FRUW 0] SIYDEI] [00YIS
arpprut 10y AN[Iqe PSMWI] e fatm 20uslIadxa oyIj-[ooyos YSI-TuIu Vi

5190[qns |[e $SOI0E 103UNOD JeY} APNIS JO SHUNR SIIBUWIYT)

asuarradxy (003§ F[PPIAL PRUSISopay /Patrdeuiray] 2ouaLIadxy [00YIG F[PPLAL TUIXAN)

"SPaoU JATIUZ00 PUE [RUONOWA-[RI0S anbrun
1131} 01 spuodsai jeq) [opowr Surures] e sapaotd pue [enjuajod 1oy) SUZIWIXEW UL SJUDPIIS N0 ISISSE O] SJUI[L]) PUR SN I13Y] 95RIAA3] 0] SIOYOE)
SMOJ[e [00UDS I[PPIUI 31N} ¥ "SIOUIRS[ [9AS[-[PPItE JO Spaatt anbiun 31[} 1931 0] AT€SSIIU S| [SPOUT [00YIS HPPILI S1LI] B 1R} SAAJ[[aq (SHIS

[00YJS S[PPHAL N3IaAH “HAI




o

1

Audayug Surp[ing wea, JoI[ey ssomg /s surdo)

s[ies digsuezn) ensia uoneziuesiQ SIUBAY JUDLINY)

ASeIU] [elOURUL] Sup{e], 910N/S[IHS Apnig SIS diysueziiy/diysiopeay

opnjoul [[m sotdo], *Sua|e] J1aY) S8rIaAa]
0] pa3u A3} S[[DS S]] SJUIPN]S JINO IALS O} SI2INOCSII PUR S IPNOUI [[IM SSB[D ST ], *SSE[D S[[D]S SS800ns
JUSPNIS JNO PUHIOIR PAISNUID 3( [[IM [OOIS S[PPIAl HII3AH “1JAl PAUISEUIIDI 31} UL YIOM INO JO 3I0D ],

soousLIadXy PIIOM [BoYd
sdi1], perg/Suiutes] paseg 1oafoig

10JELSIUIWPY [00Y0G S[PPYA S[SUIS

SSB[D S[IIS Sse0ong oioadg [oAa] apein)

[SPOIAl [0 SIPPIA

saoualIadxs PIOM [B9Y 3 AI0SIAPY

SIAL 243 ssoxoe 11oddng pue aurdiosiJ JU3SISUC)

moddng paanjonaig

SIapeeT] Wea],

SessE[)) JO SUINpayos S[qIXaf]

Anoey Jo swea ], oyoadg [9A9] opeI)

"PosSaIp

suoddng suojepuels -Pe 8q Ued SYOBID 811 YINnoIy] Sul[[e] SI. OYm SJULIpPIIS
WL AI0SIAPY pedo[easp aq ueo Apnis JO SHUT OIBWSY] JBY} 0F
wexsold "THS DUILY, SUIUUR]J BOWIO))
sousiIadxy 1uepms soudLIadxy Aynoey

[009S SIPPIIAl 119JIAH "1JAl




NEw A

Beth L. Regulbuto
Superintendent
Christine Regan
Business Administrator
E. Bonnie Silvers
School Commitree Chair
Frangoise Lartigue

School Committee Vice Chair

School Committee Members
Arxthar J. Batacchi, Jr.
Maryelien A. Brown
Marceila Bush

Ken Knex

Tim Schroepfer

H. Dennis Sears

Carl Stewart

David Travis

"1

SOUTHERN BERISSHIRE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT

January 14, 2019

Senator Adam Hinds
24 Beacon Street, Room 309
Boston, MA 02133

Representative Smitty Pignatelli
Room 448, State House
Boston, MA 02133

Dear Senator Hinds and Representative Pignatelli:

First, we want to thank you for your efforts in getting additional aid to rural
school districts in the FY19 budget. As you are so very much aware, districts
such as ours are struggling greatly due to the additional costs and challenges
small, rural districts must face.

Our understanding is that “a school district shall be eligible for rural school
aid if a school district has a student density of not more than 21 students per
square mile and an average annual per capita income of not more than the
average annual per capita income for the commonwealth for the same period,
as reported by the United States Census Bureau, provided further, that school
districts serving fewer than 11 students per square mile shall be given priority
for rural school aid.”

Southern Berkshire Regional School District was included in the list of
anticipated recipients in the analyses that Mike Buoniconti originally provided
to us. We were anxiously awaiting official news regarding the amount of aid
we would be receiving. When the press release came out about the
announcement of awards, we were surprised and disappointed that SBRSD was
not among the recipients.

Since we have only 4.3 students per square mile and our average per capita
income in the Department of Revenue and in the DESE Chapter 70 formula
calculates at just over $29,000, we got in touch with Rob O’Donnell from
DESE, via phone and email, to discuss this with him. He pointed out that the
law requires the use of the US Census Bureau data, which only includes tax
filers and their listed dependenits.

4971 BerxsHIRE Sciool Roap ¢ PO. Box 339 ° SHurrscn, MA 01257 » phoned{(413) 2008775 fax: (414)229-2913 « wwnsbrsd.org



The per capita figures provided by the DOR and shown in the DESE Chapter 70 minimum
required contribution calculation sheets uses the entire population. Total population for our five
towns in 2015 was 7,322. Total income was approximately $214,409,000. This results in a
calculated per capita income figure of $29,283.

The population figure that DESE used, based on the 2015 US Census data, is only 5,449
(excluding 1,873 members of our communities). Rob indicated that DESE could only attribute
the income to the people listed in the filed tax returns. This indicates to me that 1,873 people
within our five communities did not file a tax return in that year. Alternatively, could it be
possible that many people who do file their returns but have PO boxes/addresses in a non-district
town are not included in our data? Whatever the cause, by using this calculation, our per capita
income rose to $39,276, making us ineligible for the FY 19 rural aid.

We do not know why there is such a large variance between the total number of people who live
within our communities and the total number of people who were included in the tax returns that
our residents filed that year. However, it seems that counting only income tax return filers and
their listed dependents in the Rural School Aid formula would penalize communities with a large
number of residents who earn under $8,000 don’t wish to claim any refundable tax credits, and
who therefore don’t file. We have no idea which communities this might effect, but it seems a
bit inconsistent with the intent of the law.

There may have been a great deal of discussion about these two different methods of calculating
per capita income when the law was being written. If so, we would be interested in hearing
about the decision to use the US Census data. However, because there 1s such a wide variance in
the results of these two methods of calculating per capita income, we would like to ask that your
office look into this issue before future awards are given. It may be possible that SBRSD would
not qualify for aid if all communities’ per capita income were calculated using total population,
but an analysis that the District did when trying to sort this out indicates that this may not be the
case. We compared SBRSD and our neighboering district, Berkshire Hills Regional. Berkshire
Hills did qualify for the FY19 rural aid, but even though our per capita income using total
population is about 24% lower than theirs, SBRSD surprisingly did not.

2015 lncorr_le{_(:a_pitg{_ger DLS f\t:A:@lancg Reports

SN - e ; fm e S - - B O ]

Caleulated i .

_ .. .. 4 Popdation  Income/Capita ,_._Income _ o e .. _p._Populstion  Income/Capita , Caloulated income
Alford 485 ' § 40075 5 15,837,125 ;Great Barrington ; 6907 W3 39,330° $ _ 271652,310
Egremont 1210 ,$ 2009 8 32,680,880  iStockbridge ; 1938 'S 353%2,8% 68,589,696
Vonterey __mas 1§ 2746513 26037768[ |Weststockbridge | 1224 S 3BES|S 45,247,744
NewMorlborough , 1478 8 24041)$  35smse8, | S -
Sheffiald i 3191 . $ 31,438 . 5 100,318,658 e : ;

S Berkshire RSDW__: 7322 ‘ 5 150,029 , $ 214,407,039 | |Berke‘.hire Hills RSD | 10119 .5 113,378} § 389,489,750

[ U DU — A SR 5V U U g i e

A Caverage | 18 sy : BE 8,451

T ¥ i
CLogE L B Lopo- - - - Bverege y2o - 3843




2015 fncome, Per DESE Chapter70 Minimum Required Contribution Data
Total 2015 Total 2015
Income for DESE tncome for DESE
Chapter 70 Calculated Chagpter 70 Caleufated
. Popuiation Formula Income/Capita_ Population Formula Income/Capita,
Alford 435 §. 15,837,000 § 40,075 Great Barrington 6507 5 255000 § 36,330
Egremont 1210 5 32EEL000 $ 27,009 stoekbridge 1938 $ 68380000 5 ,35;393
Monterey 88 $ 26038000 5 27,465 West Stockbridge 12743 49,248,000 $ 36,656
New Marlborough 1478 3 35533000 8 2,041
Shetfield 3191 $ 100,320,000 . $ 31,438
S Berkshire RSD 7322 § 214408000 S 150,030 'Berkshire Hills RSD 10119 % 389,293,000 § 113,378
average s 2 aversgs 3 33,490

We thank you in advance for considering this information. We would like to invite you to meet
with us and other SBRSD representatives so that we can understand the rationale behind this.
We look forward to hearing from you.

Sincerely,

D,
L ixa/\/.:; k‘f’»f?/ LA e
Christine P. Regan Beth Regulbuto
Business Administrator Superintendent

Cc: SBRSD School Committee Chair, Ken Knox

Senator Adam Hinds’ District Office
100 North Street, Suite 410
Pittsfield, MA 01201

Representative Smitty Pignatelli
Lenox Town Hall

PO Box 2228

Lenox, MA 01240



1/31/2019

E4)

Blizzard Bags

What are they and should we plan
fo¢ them inthe SBRSD

ALPINE SKIHDUSE X

MA DESE MANDATES
FOR TIME ON
LEARNING

MA General taw, CMR 27.06 statet:

the school is providing at lzast 180 days
for studemts

- 900 heurs far elementary schoois
- 980 hows for secondary schools
- 425 hours for kindergarten

ALPINE 5Kt HOUSE




MA DESE STATES THAT

Sthool dstricts can approve oeally the s of
“Blizard Bags” or Edeaming Days W count
towardstheir hoursofinsiruction.

As the number of snow days inceaes the
tradiional schaol year extends.

White possible to go past the end of the fsmlyear
ftiznotadvisable.

M the 280 days + hours mandates are not met within the
framewbnik of 3 traditional sehool year sevearal things are

happerizg actoss the state.

Lrays miay be 1aken oit of the annual speing break.

* eanceliation of ;

s

The schoo] year may extend IntaJuly.

ALPINE SKE HOLSE

1/31/2019

Potential challenges to consider

lop'the

What if not ali students perform the work in the Blizzard Bags?
+ What are the thresholds/¢onsequences for not performing the work
8lizzard Bags must be considered
pll’to &l

er guestions during a Blizzard Bag




Proposed new version of JFABB - ADMISSION OF FOREIGN STUDENTS

The School Committee may grant approval for non-US residents to attend district
schools through programs under whose sponsorship foreign students will reside in the
district. The School Committee will also, as part of such approval, determine whether
such students will be admitted with no tuition or under tuition amounts approved by
the School Committee.

1O e,



(3

Southern Berkshire Regional School District

Curriculum Report
1.31.19

STRATEGIC
This month begins planning for SY 19-20 in terms of curriculum, instruction, and
professional development. Curriculum in the areas of mathematics and science have been
reviewed and ordered. Additionally, the roll out of our FASTBridge formative assessment
system has begun. A team from Undermountain Elementary visited the Pittsfield Public
Schools on 1.23.19 to view how the assessment system is utilized during an open test
window. The early feedback on the visit was positive. The entire district underwent a
webinar training on FASTBridge on 1.18.19 as well. Moving forward we will begin the process
of opening the test window ourselves and moving through an iteration of the testing cycle.

OPERATIONAL
Qur work on reviewing and fine-tuning the Mt. Everett Program of Studies continued this
past month. Ihave met with department heads and secondary administration to ascertain
what aligning our coursework more closely with the MASSCore curriculum will do for our
students. This discussion could have schedule implications as well. The Mt. Everett guidance
counselors are reviewing different programs of study and visiting several schools in order to
glean best practices to incorporate into our course work.

Further we have contracted with Dr. Chris Weber in order to better align our Response to
Intervention (RTI) protocols to research based best practices. Dr. Weber has worked in both
the Los Angeles and Chicago public school systems and is a recognized leader in RTI
implementation. Dr. Weber will be working with our RTI leadership teams on 3.8.19 in the
morning and our entire faculty in the afternoon.



SOUTHERN BERKSHIRE REGIONAL SCHOOL DISTRICT | Lk‘
ALFORD ¢ EGREMONT « MONTEREY o NEW MARLBOROUGH e SHEFFIELD

OFFICE OF STUDENT SERVICES

Sandra Hubbard - Director
P.O. Box 326 - Sheffield, Massachusetts 01257
Phone (413) 229-8265
Fax (413) 229-7863

January 31, 2019

To: Superintendent Regulbuto, School Committee Members, and the SBRSD School Community
From: Sandi Hubbard, Director of Student Services
Re: January 31, 2019 Director’s Report for School Committee Meeting

Hello!

Please join me in wishing our colleague, School Adjustment Counselor Susan Happ, all the best
in her retirement. Susan leaves us after 33 years of service and her last day was today. Over the
course of the years, she has been committed to providing students, families, and staff with
programs and support that go way beyond the scope of her position. Susan was recognized by
the students and staff at a gathering yesterday during the Character Assembly. Thank you so
much for everything, Susan! You will be greatly missed!

A Special Education Parent Advisory Council (SEPAC) meeting is being scheduled for late
February. All families are welcome and we will be working on developing binders that contain
information that can be helpful to parents as they work with the schools to support their children.
This should be a very informative and productive meeting. The SEPAC leadership will be
sending out more details very soon.

We are reviewing last year’s budget and this year’s needs. Beyond the general budget, special
education grants support our programming. The IDEA 240 is a federal grant that we receive each
year and typically is used for individual student program placements. In FY19, we received

$262,000 and anticipate a similar allotment in FY20. We will share more information at
upcoming finance meetings.

Have a great weekend and stay warm!

Respectfully submitted,

Sandi



lég\.

8959789 S T6'5TZ'99/ S
08'78T'0S¢E S CLTLEELE S
0T'6£2°C $ B0'06%'E $
SE'TTY'E6T S E€E60L'L1T $
€Y TT9THT S 6L YYITYT $

Junowy Junowy |eyol

pun4 jeJsusn

2001
10ET

S0¢1
# Jayanop

XspX' 81N Wwods 6T-TE-T 1€ jerosdde 10} 6T-TT-T pausis spueriep

810z/0Z/71
810¢/1£/01
6T0Z/11/1

8T0Z/15/ZT
3leq

JuBLIeAA |jOJARY

eLepn pIED-d
JUBLIBAA JOPUSA

JUBLIBAR DOUBINSU| Y} BIH

JUBLIBAA JENURIA

6T-TT-T ‘ONILIIN FILLININOD-ANS LNVHIYM

(U3NOIS SLNVHUVYM 6T A



XSPCSHAL WWODS 6T-TE-T 18 |eacsdde 104 5I-G7-T PausIs sjueLIBpn

19a .

90'691'5€6 S IELITEIOT S

1uBLIEAA |OIARY
UBLIRAN PiBD-d

99'¥¥819 $ TE€'555'8L S  €0€T  6107/S7/T 1uBLIBAR JIOPUSA
910V I6T $ 0TE08TIE S I0bT  6T0Z/1/2 1UBLIBAA 3DURINSU| YljeaH
YT vE'06¢ $ 08'086°01¢ S ZOET  GTI0T/TI/T jueLIBAA SOUBINSU] LljeaH
00°09516¢ S 008LLTTE S  E0TT  8T0T/I/TT jueLIBAN S3URINSU| Y3jesH
JUBUBAA [ENURIA

UNOLY AUNoWYy |10 H# JolIONOoA 3l1e(j

pun4 [eJauag

6T-52-T "ONILIFIN FILLININOD-GNS LNVHEYM
Q3INOIS SINVHHVM 6TAd



.7 o T 9ded ASPCONILIIN 6T-TE-T 'SL41D ANV SINVHSD

<J
\o
= {owT) ZvT
810Z/52/01 SIA aSINN T:T JUSWAOJIAS( |BUOISSBJ0.d ‘UOIHINY 1UISIO-JO-IN0  060°29T S  -¥6 Y30l Q3ads - 3534

(zaz) pooyphyn
8107/¢T/6 S3A spoddng jriotaeyag - uopeanpe pooypiyo Ajjes gads by’ S Ale3 gads-3s3a

's1IpaJs Ausus aaneulal|e aa@dad 03 sn

MO](B [JIM JIOM SIY ) "SIuaWwalinbad Guiuslatlt pUE SUCISSIWE (430Q) sed4nosay

8107/91/2 S3A MBLU 133 0] Wia)sAS Jaj1oq 194jad 01 sjuawisnipe pund 96/°TTT S Adieu3 Jo wuawinedag
350d4Nd INMOWY d3ANNd  SINVYHD

juswitedag 1wy au) 103 Jodieju] siydesSoloyd ueuLiag usg

SLA1D AYVIINOW-NON

GEp's | § SL419
100435 113J3A3 "1 1e sweaBoud snwapese 1oddns o1 00"00S ¢ U sidylolg BROING
Wauaq 0y Aytunyioddo ue aaey |Im UsIpIY
610Z/0T/1 S3A looyos Aleluawialz 1MasIG e 38yl Aem e Ul “AJeuonausiq Sz S yaJnyg ysied pio
8T0¢/6C/1T $IA uosyaury Aynies Q19 3 snowAuouy
8T0Z/€1/6 S3A wesSoid N3LS QSHES 2ul Joj poddns  000’s S 01153A0)
1N030 03
g107/91/8 S3A pue ‘Bui8po| sayeads ‘1axesds 8107 ‘0F 1SNEny NaseAl WA 0097 S snowduouy
J3aAOUddV 3IVA A3A0HddY 350d4dnd LNNOWNY HONOQ S1419

"jeaoidde soy sapuLg) [00YIS ] o1 pajuasasd Buiag ate swap pAIYSHySiN (310N
6T-0T-T "ONILIIW JZLLININOD TOOHDS
SL4D GNV SINYHD 6TAS 40 ADNVIIIDV



7 40  98eqd XSPCONILITN BT-TE-T 'SLJID ANY SLNVYD

<J -
o EPI'ES9  $ SINVYO
jeayas -

YtH pue S|ppyA 11219A3 “MA] - JUBIG SIIDUBPISEY SUVIS 00Z'T ) {13uno) jedn3ind yin
6T02/0T/1 S3A [00YIS JUOWR4ET YINOoS - JURID S31IUSPISAY SHYLS 00E'C ) JI2UNOD [BINIIND YIA
610Z/01/1 S3A NN - JUEIH 53DUBPISTY SHYLS 005°Z S [13UN03 [2inyng Yin
610Z/0T/1 S3A DN - JUeID) SBIDUSPISY SHYLS 004’ S {HIUNOD |eINHN) YA
8102/62/11 S3A 3DUIBJUOD/[BAR ‘S31|ddNS WOOUSSE[D [BUDIIEIOA 98Z'PT S (oov) SNIMAd - 353a
8107/67/11 S3A (Areunnd) 10afold 921435 01pMIS UBISAQ [RIDIBWIWOD) G/§ S gn12 3931100

SIDIANIS
HLUIV3IH T00HDS
TVIENISST - HITV3IH
8102/S7/0T S3A sajjddns ‘Bujujesy SasanN  000°E $  21and 40 1430 v
uaulele |jys Atjigedopdwa pue stwspede
J13yl yrog woddns 1eys saouantadxs 8uluies| paseq-y4om
pa4niansls Suipinoad Aq sassaUIsng pUB S|OCGUIS S108ULI0D SILIALLY
8102/52/07 S3A "SIUDPMIS [ 404 SSaUlpeal J3a.led pue 38a(|03 spoddng 00578 S ONILDINNOD - 3530
.mmuc..wtmnxm
[euoiieanpa Aifjenb Uiy o3 ssaa0e ajgelnba aaey siuapn)s |
JBYY 24nsud disy 03 Ayioeded pying 01 sa24nosat [pluswaiddng
810T/ST/0T S3A - ABojouyda uswido|anag [euoissajoid ‘saijddns A1ajes 8zg'cT S  {60€) v-Al 31111 - 3530
8T0Z/sz/01T S3A juaurdojaaap [eun|ssajold ‘Buuoluaus - AMEND J9YIBB] HEE'EE S (oFT) v 31LIL- 3530

"$1EW (159 ALlaand snsuld uo
Ajuewid paseq s) Bulpung “spJepuels JWapede sjels FuBuajjeys
810¢/5¢/01 S3A 1921 UBJPIIYD [ 1By} 34nsua djay 01 1o11ISIP 0} Bauelsissy  TEST6T S (S0€) 1 3N1LIL - 3530
AS0ddNnd INNOWY d3AAaNNd  SINVHD



FUNCTION

2415
2440
4230
4450
5200
9110

* NOTE:

15d.

BUDGET TRANSFER REQUESTS
JANUARY 31, 2019 SCHOOL COMMITTEE MEETING

TRANSFER  TRANSFER

ouT IN

Instructional Materials S (472)
Other Instructional Services S 472
Maintenance of Equipment S 2,000
Technology Maintenance S 1,175
Insurance - Active Employees S {105,175) *
School Choice Tuition Expense S 102,000

S {105,647} S 105,647

S -

Due to lower than anticipated claims:

Berkshire Health Group will be giving the district and our active employees on our
active health insurance plans a ene-month premium holiday. These funds will cover
a projected increased cost in school choice tuition expense over what was
budgeted for FY19, along with some other smaller adjustments.

December 2017 State Projection for School Choice Tuition Expense $ 552,405
FY18 Budget for School Choice Tuition Expense $ 555,000

December 2018 State Projection for School Choice Tuition Expense S 656,924



	SC 1557 Jan 31, 2019 Amended
	Agenda Packet #1557

